CITY HALL

CITY OF ANGELS PO Box 667, 200 Monte Verda St. Suite B, Angels Camp, CA 95222 P: (209) 736-2181

DATE: February 4, 2025

TO: City Council

FROM: Steve Williams, Interim City Administrator

RE: APPROVE THE PROCLAMATION SETTING FEBRUARY 14TH THROUGH FEBRUARY 20™,

2025 AS KINDNESS WEEK IN THE CITY OF ANGELS

RECOMMENDATION
Proclaim the week of February 14t through February 20™, 2025 as Kindness week in the City of Angels
Camp and further deem the City as a Random Acts of Kindness Zone

BACKGROUND
This year, as in the past, the Seeds of Kindness project will encourage and work with several businesses
and organizations to create an increased awareness for being kind.

We invite everyone to celebrate the 2025 Ripples of Kindness Project in the City February 14t through
20t 2025. To learn more about random acts of kindness activities, visit the Random Acts of Kindness
Foundation website at www.theseedsofkindness.com

FINANCIAL IMPACT
There is no financial impact

ATTACHMENTS
Proclamation

Home of the Jumping Frog e Angelscamp.gov
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